
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 

7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 

February 10, 2020 at 7:00 PM  

  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

Present: Representative Muradian - Update  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING: A. MSM Management, Inc. dba Sparetime Recreation, 117 Church Street, 

Whitinsville, MA 01588/Application for a new Wine and Malt License [Present: Michael McCarthy]  

 

B. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) FY2020 Community Development Fund Grant 

Application Hearing/Present:  Wayne Darragh, Community Opportunities Group (COG) 

  

III. APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

  C. Acceptance of Gift [monetary donation] -Leonardo Estates Subdivision/Present: Michael Proto, Chair 

  Playground & Recreation 

D. Tri-Valley Front Runners, Inc. [Matthew Kellogg]/Request permission to hold the “Frank Nealon 

Boston Tune-Up” Road Race on Sunday, April 5, 2020, subject to the safety requirements of the Police 

Department 

E. Veterans Hall, 875 Hill Street, Whitinsville/Vote to approve Lease with Blackstone Valley Veterans 

Association - Present: Bill Audette and Patrick McGowan 

F. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Vote to approve the sale of lots No. 258 & 259, [Forest Ave. South] 

[Sandra Beccia -2 full graves]  

G. Annual Town Election [May 19, 2020] / Vote to give notice to the Town Clerk to place vacancies 

from elected boards on the Town Election Warrant 

H. Town Manager’s Employment Agreement/Vote to provide notice to Town Manager of intent to renew 

 

 VI. DISCUSSIONS: 

  I. Fire Station Project Update 

     

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  

     

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  

 

X. CORRESPONDENCE  

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 

Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 

 

 



A. 



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx





mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx

































NTM License Slips
Row 1

Current Status Potentially Jan 27

Done

License ID: NTM#16093

License Type: Wine and Malt -On Premises

Description: MSM Management, Inc. dba Sparetime Recreation is looking to obtain a wine and
malt liquor license at their location of 117 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
(Hours of serving alcohol coming). I need to post for the hearing no later than
Wednesday at 2PM, so if you could please give your approval/denial/comments by
then it would be greatly appreciated. Application and backup documents attached,
but requiring further edits/documentation.

Business: MSM Management, Inc. dba Sparetime Recreation

Applicant: Michael Moon

Address: 117 Church Street

Approval Target 01/15/20

Slip Started on: 01/13/20 2:39 PM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

They need to become TIPS certified and speak to LT. Labrie so they
become acquainted with the Town of Northbridge Rules and
Regulations governing Liquor Establishments pusuant to MGL C138

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

Must maintain fire safety compliance, yearly sprinkler test, yearly
fire alarm testing by a licensed fire alarm company. All
documentation of testing shall be forwarded to the Northbridge Fire
Department

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING

Subject to joint inspection by Building & Fire Departments.



Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION
Comments: N/A

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:



 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The Northbridge Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Monday, February 10, 2020, at 7:05 

P.M. The hearing’s purpose is to discuss a proposed application to the Massachusetts Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program and to discuss local community development and housing 

needs and issues. Under a proposed FY 2020 Community Development Fund grant, the following 

activities are being considered for funding and inclusion in the application: housing rehabilitation 

assistance to income-qualifying homeowners, infrastructure improvements, planning and public social 

services funding; and/or other activities not yet identified. The grant application may include any of these 

activities, as well as additional ones. If funded, the grant will be administered by the Northbridge 

Community Planning & Development Office 

 

The hearing will be held in the Selectmen’s Meeting Room at the Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, 

Whitinsville, MA. Any person or organization so wishing will be afforded an opportunity to be heard. 

Suggestions for other activities may be made at the hearing or in writing to the Office of the Town 

Manager before the hearing. The Town encourages a broad spectrum of participation by residents and 

other interested parties in order to better understand and serve the needs of the community. The hearing 

location is accessible to persons with physical disabilities. If you require a translator, an accommodation 

for a hearing impairment or other accommodation, contact the Office of the Town Manager no later than 

Tuesday, February 4th, at the Town Hall, by calling 508.234.2095 or via email at 

agaudette@northbridgemass.org. 

 

 

       James J. Athanas, Chairman 

       Board of Selectmen 

       1/27/20, 2/3/20 

B. 



Federal FY 2020 Massachusetts CDF/ME Program 
Application Guidance - Page 32  

 

  
  
 
  
PUBLIC HEARING DOCUMENTATION  
  
Applicants are required to hold at least two formal public hearings during a CDBG grant cycle.  
At least one must be held before submitting an application for CDBG funds.  DHCD encourages 
but does not require applicants to hold more than one public hearing during the application 
process.    
  
1. Public hearings should be held at least two (2) weeks prior to the submittal of the 

application.  The hearings must be held during times that the public can reasonably be 
expected to attend.  The meetings dates must also allow sufficient time for the applicant 
to make changes in the proposal if public input so warrants.  

   
2. Advance notice must be sufficient to reasonably allow for attendance.    
  Notices should include:  
    

a. Identify the public body that is to hold the hearing;  
b. Identify the project area(s) and proposed activities;  
c. The names of each community participating in the proposed activities;  
d. Identify the agency that is to undertake the project(s);  
e. Identify the date, time, and place of the hearing; and,  
f. State that any person or organization wishing to be heard will be afforded an 

opportunity to be heard.  
  
3. Public notification can include the following:  newspaper articles notices; public service 

spots on radio or cable television; brochures/flyers at various locations within each of the 
communities participating in a joint activity or program; bulletin boards, and legal 
advertisements.   

  
4. Public Notice Documentation:  Describe and attach a copy of the notices, articles, etc., 

which informed the public of hearing.   
  
5. Minutes:  Attach a copy of the minutes of any hearings.  Minutes must include 

presentations and concerns raised or comments made by those in attendance, and a list 
of persons who attended the hearing.  

  
6. If this FY 2020 application proposes to continue a previously funded CDBG 

project/program, please attach a copy of the minutes from the public hearing that includes 

ways of improving these projects/programs.  
  



C.



D.













1 

 

 

LEASE 
 
 

ARTICLE 1: PARTIES 

 
This Lease (this “Lease”) is entered into on this 10th day of February, 2020, by and between the 
Town of Northbridge, having an address of Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, 
MA 01588 ("Landlord"), and Blackstone Valley Vietnam Veterans of United States, a non- 
profit veterans organization, having an address of  875 Hill Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 
("Tenant"). 

 
ARTICLE II: PREMISES 

 

2.1. Premises and Permitted Use. Landlord does hereby demise and lease unto Tenant a 

parcel of land with the building known as the Northbridge Center School property, located at       

875 Hill Street, Whitinsville, and described in a deed recorded with the Worcester South District 

Registry of Deeds in Book 3697, Page 510 (the "Premises").  Tenant shall use the Premises as a 

post for its members, and for all other uses and purposes incidental thereto (the "Permitted Use"). 

 
2.2. Condition of the Premises. Tenant acknowledges that it has inspected the Premises and is      

fully satisfied with the physical condition thereof and agrees to accept possession of the Premises 
in its "as is" condition. 

 
ARTICLE III: TERM 

 
The Term of this Lease shall commence on March 1, 2020 (the "Commencement Date"),and 
terminate on April 30, 2025 (the "Initial Term"). Landlord has the option of extending this Lease 
for another five (5) year period, until March 1, 2030 (the "Extension Term"), provided that (a) 
Tenant is not then in default of this Lease, (b) Tenant gives written notice to the Town at least 
ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term that they wish to extend, and (c) 
Landlord consents to the extension, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Each 
Lease Year shall commence on March 1 and terminate on April 30, of the subsequent calendar 
year. The Initial Term and the Extension Term are referred to together as the "Term." 
 

ARTICLE IV: RENT 
 

4.1 Payment of Rent.  Tenant covenants and agrees to pay Landlord, without notice or 

demand therefore and without any deduction or set-off whatsoever, except as expressly 

otherwise provided herein, the “Base Rent” and “Additional Rent”, as such terms are defined 

below. 

      
4.2 Base Rent. Tenant shall pay rent to Landlord in the amount of $1 for each Lease Year 

during the Term of this Lease (the "Base Rent"), paid in advance on the anniversary of the 
Commencement Date. Base Rent for the first Lease Year shall be paid on the Commencement 
Date. 
 

4.3 Additional Rent. Tenant shall also be responsible for any and all taxes, levies, 
betterments or assessments, fees or charges that are assessed or chargeable during the term of 
this Lease in relation to Tenant’s use of the Premises.  All sums required to be paid by Tenant 

E.



2 

 

 

under this Lease, other than Base Rent, shall be construed and paid as Additional Rent.  
Additional Rent shall accrue from the Commencement Date and shall be paid when due as 
reflected in periodic invoices to be sent by Landlord to Tenant.  Base Rent and Additional Rent 
are referred to, together, as “Rent”. 
 

4.4. General Rent Provisions.  All Rent and other payments required to be made by Tenant to 
Landlord under this Lease shall be paid and delivered to Landlord at the address set forth above, 
or at such other place as Landlord may from time to time direct by written notice to Tenant. 
 

4.5. Interest. All payments becoming due under this Lease and not paid when due shall bear 
interest from the applicable due date until received by Landlord at an annual rate equal to the 
prime rate of interest charged from time to time by Bank of America or its successor, plus two 
percent (2%). 
 

4.6. Triple Net Lease. Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that this is an absolute 
triple net lease, and Tenant shall have the sole responsibility with regard to maintaining the 
Premises.   Accordingly, the Rent hereunder shall be net to Landlord. 
 

ARTICLE V: UTILITIES 
 

Tenant shall contract directly with applicable providers for all utility services (including, without 
limitation, water, gas, and electricity), and pay the bills therefor promptly upon receipt of the 
same.  Landlord shall have no obligation to provide utilities for the Premises. Tenant shall, if 
requested by Landlord, provide Landlord with evidence of payment of utilities. If Tenant fails to 
pay the same when due, Landlord shall have the right, but not the obligation to pay the same, and 
to charge Tenant the costs thereof, which shall be paid promptly by Tenant upon demand. 
Landlord shall have the same remedies as to nonpayment of utility charges as it has for 
nonpayment of Rent. 

 

ARTICLE VI: MAINTENANCE AND OPERATING COSTS 
 

6.1. Maintenance by Tenant.  Tenant shall be responsible, throughout the Term of this Lease 
and so long thereafter as Tenant is in occupancy of the Premises, for maintaining the Premises in 
good order and condition, including without limitation, maintaining the interior of the building 
on the Premises (the "Building"), all operating systems serving the Building (plumbing, electric, 
boiler, heating, ventilation and air-conditioning), and all structural components of the Building 
(that is, the Building roof, foundation, subfloors and exterior walls). Tenant shall also be 
responsible for all costs related to municipal services, including without limitation, water and 
sewer charges. Tenant shall have sole responsibility for securing the Premises. 
 
If Tenant shall fail to keep the Premises in the condition required herein, or if repairs are required 
to be made by Tenant pursuant to the terms hereof, within thirty (30) days after notice by 
Landlord (or without notice in any emergency, immediately threatening life or property), 
Landlord  shall have the right (but shall not be obligated) to make such repairs, replacements or 
perform maintenance work or any other work required  of Tenant pursuant to this Lease and 
charge the reasonable cost thereof to Tenant as Additional Rent, with interest. 

 
6.2. Maintenance by Landlord.  Landlord shall be responsible for the maintenance of the 

exterior of the Premises, including the driveways, walkways, sidewalks, entrances and parking 



3 

 

 

areas, and for the removal of snow and ice from the Premises. 

 

ARTICLE VII: IMPROVEMENTS. ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS 

 

7.1. Construction and Leasehold Improvements. Tenant may make non-structural alterations 

or additions to the Premises without Landlord's prior written consent. Tenant may make 

structural alterations or additions to the Premises provided Tenant shall first obtain Landlord's 

prior written consent thereto, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. All such 

allowed or required alterations or additions shall be at Tenant's expense, and shall be in quality at 

least equal to the present construction. 

 
7.2. Compliance with Laws.  Tenant shall procure all necessary permits before undertaking 

any work on the Premises, including without limitation any structural alterations, and shall cause 
all such work to be performed in a good and first-class workmanlike manner and in accordance 
with the requirements of insurers, employing new materials of prime quality and shall defend, 
hold harmless, exonerate and indemnify Landlord from all injury, loss or damage  to any person  
or property occasioned  by such work. Tenant shall at all times comply with, to the extent the 
same are applicable, (i) Massachusetts public bidding laws and .all laws, rules, orders and 
regulations of governmental authorities having jurisdiction thereof, in effect at the time of 
application for permits for such work; (ii) orders, rules and regulations of any Board of Fire 
Underwriters, or any other body hereafter constituted exercising similar functions, and governing 
insurance rating bureaus; and (iii) plans and specifications (which shall be prepared by and at the 
expense of Tenant and approved by Landlord prior to beginning  any work).  Tenant agrees to 
employ responsible contractors for such work and shall cause such contractors to carry workers' 
compensation insurance  in accordance with statutory requirements and comprehensive public 
liability insurance and automobile liability insurance covering such contractors on or about the 
Premises in amounts reasonably acceptable to Landlord and agrees to submit certificates 
evidencing such coverage to Landlord prior to the commencement of and during the continuance 
of such work. 
 

7.3. Insurance.  Contractors engaged by Tenant to perform any work on the Premises shall 
maintain worker's compensation insurance, liability insurance and automobile liability insurance 
from the commencement of the work until the completion thereof, as required by law, in 
amounts reasonably acceptable to Landlord and shall name Landlord as an additional insured 
party. Prior to the commencement of any work on the Premises, Tenant shall require each 
contractor to provide Landlord with a copy of the contractor's insurance certificate indicating 
liability insurance coverage as herein specified, and copies of any approvals, including any 
building permits, necessary or obtained to conduct said construction. To the extent possible, 
Tenant shall require the contractors to obtain, for each policy of insurance secured by the 
contractors,  provisions permitting  waiver of any claims against Landlord for loss or damage 
within the scope of the insurance, and the contractors, for themselves and their insurers, waive all 
claims against Landlord as to such claims covered by such insurance. 
 

7.4. Liens and Encumbrances.  Tenant shall not permit any mechanic's liens or similar liens 

to remain upon the Premises for labor and materials furnished to Tenant in connection with work 

of any character performed at the direction of Tenant and shall cause any such lien to be released 

of  record without cost to Landlord within sixty (60) days of the filing of the lien. Landlord shall 

not, under any circumstances, be liable for the payment of any expenses incurred or for the value 



4 

 

 

of any work done or material furnished to the Premises or any part thereof, but all such 

improvements, alterations and repairs shall be done and materials and labor furnished at Tenant's 

expense, and the laborers and materialmen furnishing labor and materials to the Premises or any 

part thereof shall release Landlord and the Premises from any liability. 

 

7.5. Ownership of Improvements. All structural alterations and additions made by Tenant 

shall become the exclusive property of Landlord upon completion. All nonstructural alterations 

and additions made by Tenant shall remain the exclusive property of Tenant. Tenant may at any 

time, at its sole option, remove any such nonstructural alteration or addition and restore the 

Premises to the same conditions as prior to such alteration or addition, reasonable wear and tear 

and damage by fire or other casualty only excepted. 

 

ARTICLE VIII: USE OF PREMISES 

 

8.1. Permitted Use. Tenant shall use the Premises only for the Permitted Use.  Tenant shall, 

at its expense, obtain any and all licenses and permits necessary for such use and comply with all 

governmental laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to the use of the Premises. Tenant 

shall not use the Premises in any manner that constitutes a nuisance. Tenant shall not permit the 

Premises to be used in any way which would, in the opinion of Landlord, be extra hazardous or 

which would increase or render void the fire insurance on the Premises. 

 

8.2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. Tenant shall comply with all laws, orders and 

regulations of federal, state, county and city authorities, and with any of Landlord's rules and 

regulations which may be set forth in this Lease, applicable to the Premises or to Tenant's use of 

the Premises. 

 

8.3. Assignment and Subleasing.  Tenant shall not assign, sublet, underlet, mortgage, pledge 

or encumber (collectively referred to as "Transfer") this Lease without Landlord's prior written 

consent, which consent shall be exercised in Landlord's sole discretion. As used herein, the term 

"assign" or "assignment" shall be deemed to include, without limitation, any transfer of Tenant's 

interest in the Lease by operation of law. 

 

8.4. Hazardous Materials.  (a) Tenant agrees that it shall not maintain, generate, allow or 

bring on the Premises or transport or dispose of on or from the Premises (whether through the 

sewer system or into the ground or by removal off-site or otherwise) any Hazardous Waste, 

Hazardous Material, Oil or radioactive material, other than commercially reasonable quantities 

of such materials as are customarily used in the operation of the Permitted Use, provided the 

same are used, stored, handled, and disposed in accordance with all applicable laws and 

regulations. 

 

As used herein, the terms "Hazardous Waste", "Hazardous Material", and "Oil" shall be defined   

as provided in Section 2 of Chapter 21C, Section 2 of Chapter 21D, and Section 2 of Chapter     

21E Of the General Laws of Massachusetts,  and the regulations promulgated thereunder, as such 

laws and regulations may be amended from time to time. 
 

(b) Tenant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Landlord, and those claiming by, 

through and under Landlord, from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, costs, expenses 



5 

 

 

(including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses), causes of action, suits, 

claims, demands or judgments of any nature in any way suffered, incurred, or paid as a result of 

any release or threatened release of oil or hazardous material as defined under federal, state or 

local law on or from the Property which is caused by Tenant, its agents, employees, contractors, 

representatives or licensees. The provisions of this subsection shall survive the expiration or 

earlier termination of the Lease. 
 

(c) During the Term of this Lease, and for so long as Tenant uses the Premises, Tenant shall 

adhere to any and all local, state, and federal laws, rules or regulations regarding the production, 

storage, handling or disposal of oil or hazardous or toxic materials as defined under local, state, 

or federal law.  Any violation of said laws, rules or regulations shall be deemed a material breach 

of the Lease for which Landlord may terminate the Lease. 
 

(d) Tenant has conducted an inspection of the Premises and is not relying on any 

representation or information provided by Landlord as to the presence or absence of hazardous 

materials on the Premise. 
 

ARTICLE IX: INDEMNIFICATION; RELEASE 
 

9.1. Indemnification.  Tenant shall, during the Term hereof, assume and maintain exclusive 
control of the Premises and, to the maximum extent this provision may be made effective 
according to law, Tenant agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Landlord from and 
against all claims, expenses or liability of whatever nature arising from any act, omission or 
negligence of Tenant, Tenant's contractors, licensees, agents, servants, employees, customers, 
and invitees, or anyone claiming by, through or under Tenant, or arising, directly or indirectly, 
from any accident, injury or damage whatsoever, however caused, to any person, or to the 
property of any person, occurring during the Term of this Lease and, thereafter, so long as 
Tenant or any occupant claiming under Tenant is in occupancy of any part of the Premises, in or 
about the Premises, or arising from any accident occurring outside the Premises but within the 
general area of the Premises, where such accident, injury or damage results or is claimed to have 
resulted from any act, omission or negligence on the part of Tenant or Tenant's contractors, 
licensees, agents, servants, employees, customers, or invitees, or anyone claiming by, through or 
under Tenant. 
 

The foregoing indemnity and hold harmless agreement shall include indemnity against all 
costs, expenses and liabilities incurred in or in connection with any such claim or proceeding 
brought thereon, including attorney’s fees, and the defense thereof with counsel acceptable to 
Landlord or counsel selected by an insurance company which has accepted liability for any such 
claim. 
 

9.2. Release.  To the maximum extent this Lease may be made effective according to law, 
Tenant agrees to use and occupy the Premises at Tenant's own risk, and Landlord shall have no 
responsibility or liability for any injury, loss or damage to Tenant or any other person claiming 
by, through or under Tenant, or to the fixtures or other personal property of Tenant or any person 
claiming by, through or under Tenant.  Without limitation, Tenant agrees that Landlord shall not 
be responsible or liable to Tenant, or those claiming by, through or under Tenant, for any loss or 
damage resulting to Tenant or those claiming by, through or under Tenant, its or their property 
from the breaking, bursting, stopping or leaking of electric cables and wires, and water, waste, 



6 

 

 

gas or steam pipes. 
 

The provisions of this Article IX shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of the 

Lease. 

 

ARTICLE X: INSURANCE 
 

10.1. Insurance Coverage. 
 
Personal Property.  Tenant agrees that Landlord shall have no responsibility or liability for any 

loss or damage or injury to from any cause whatsoever, including theft or otherwise of fixtures, 

improvements, or other personal property of Tenant.  Tenant agrees that it shall continuously 

keep its fixtures, merchandise (if any), equipment and other personal property from time to time 

located in, on or about the Premises, and all leasehold improvements  to the Premises constructed 

or installed by Tenant insured by reputable, duly licensed insurance companies against loss or 

damage by fire with the usual extended coverage endorsements 

 

General Requirements.  Landlord shall be named as an additional insured on all insurance 

policies.  All required insurance shall be written with such companies qualified to do business in 

Massachusetts, as Tenant shall select and Landlord shall approve, which approval Landlord 

agrees not to withhold unreasonably. Certificates of all policies procured by Tenant in 

compliance with its obligations under this Lease shall be delivered to Landlord prior to Tenant 

entering upon the Premises for any purpose whatsoever and thereafter at least thirty (30) days 

prior to the expiration of any such policy.  Without limiting Landlord's other rights under any 

other provisions of this Lease, if Tenant shall fail to keep the Premises insured  as provided 

herein, and if such failure shall continue to a period often (10) days following written notice by 

Landlord to Tenant thereof, then Landlord, without further notice to Tenant, may take out and 

pay for such insurance, and the amount of such payment shall become due and payable as 

additional Rent on demand. 

 

Tenant hereby waives any and all rights of recovery which it might otherwise have against the 

Landlord, its agents, employees and other persons for whom the Landlord may be responsible for 

any loss or damage to Tenant's property or improvements in the Premises which are either 

required to be insured under the terms of this Lease or which Tenant, in the absence of any such 

requirement, elects to insure, notwithstanding that the loss or damage may result from the 

negligence, willful act or default under the terms of this Lease by Landlord, its agents, 

employees. contractors, or other persons for whom Landlord may be responsible. 
 

10.4. Landlord's Insurance.   Landlord agrees to maintain a policy of insurance upon the 
Premises, with such deductibles as Landlord deems advisable, insuring against fire and the risks 
covered by extended coverage endorsements, subject to appropriate co-insurance requirements, 
but specifically excluding any property of Tenant or fixtures installed by Tenant.   Tenant agrees 
to reimburse Landlord, on demand, for the entire cost of any increases in insurance premiums 
resulting from Tenant's use of the Premises. 
 

 
 



7 

 

 

ARTICLE XI: CASUALTY; EMINENT DOMAIN 
 

(a) For the purposes of this Article XI, "substantial part" shall be defined as that portion of 

the Premises which if damaged or taken by eminent domain would materially affect the use of 

the Premises for the Permitted Purposes. 

 
(b) If a substantial part of the Premises shall be destroyed or damaged by fire or other 

casualty, or if a substantial part of the Premises shall be taken by any public or quasi-public 
agency or authority other than Landlord  for any public or quasi-public use under governmental 
law or by right of eminent domain and the taking would materially interfere with the use of the 
Premises for the purposes for which it is then being used by Tenant, then this Lease shall 
terminate at the election of either Landlord or Tenant.  Any such termination shall be effective 
thirty (30) days after the date of notice thereof. 

 

(c) If any part of the Premises  is damaged by fire or other casualty or is taken by a public 

authority and this Lease is not terminated by Landlord or Tenant as provided above, Landlord 

shall proceed with reasonable diligence to repair and restore the Premises, or what remains 

thereof in the case of a partial taking, to their condition prior to such damage, destruction, or 

taking. 

 

(d) In the event of a taking by eminent domain, Landlord shall have, and hereby reserves 

and excepts, and Tenant hereby grants and assigns to Landlord,  all rights to recover for damages 

to the Premises and the leasehold interest hereby created, and to compensation  accrued or 

hereafter to accrue by reason of such taking or damage.  Tenant covenants to deliver such further 

assignments and assurances thereof as Landlord may from time to time request, hereby 

irrevocably designating and appointing Landlord as its attorney-in-fact to execute and deliver in 

Tenant's name and behalf all such further assignments thereof.  Nothing contained herein shall be 

construed to prevent Tenant from prosecuting in any condemnation  proceedings a claim for the 

value of any of Tenant's usual trade fixtures installed in the Premises by Tenant at Tenant's          

Expense and for relocation expenses, provided  that such action shall not affect the amount of 

compensation  otherwise recoverable hereunder by Landlord from the taking authority. 

 
ARTICLE XII: TERMINATION; DEFAULT 

 
In the event that: 
 

(a)  Tenant shall default in the payment of any installment of Rent or other sum herein 

specified and such default shall continue for ten (10) days after written notice thereof; or  
 

(b)  Tenant shall default in the observance or performance of any other of Tenant's covenants, 

agreements, or obligations hereunder and such default shall not be corrected within thirty (30) 

days after written notice; or 

 

(c)  Tenant shall be declared bankrupt or insolvent according to law, or, if any assignment 

shall be made of Tenant's property for the benefit of creditors, 

 

 



8 

 

 

then Landlord shall have the right thereafter, while such default continues, to re-enter and take 

complete possession of the Premises, to declare the Term of this Lease ended, and remove 

Tenant's effects, without prejudice to any remedies which might be otherwise used for arrears of 

Rent or other default. If Tenant shall default after reasonable notice thereof, in the observance or 

performance of any conditions or covenants on Tenant's part to be performed or observed by 

virtue of any of the provisions of any article of this Lease, Landlord, without being under any 

obligation to do so and without thereby waiving such default, may remedy such default for the 

account and at the expense of Tenant. If Landlord makes any expenditures or incurs any 

obligations for the payment of money in connection with Tenant's default, including but not 

limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees in instituting, prosecuting or defending any action or 

proceeding, such sums paid or obligations incurred shall be paid to Landlord by Tenant as 

Additional Rent. 

 

Without limiting any of Landlord's rights and remedies hereunder, and in addition to all other 

amounts Tenant is otherwise obligated to pay, it is expressly agreed that Landlord shall be 

entitled to recover from Tenant all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, 

incurred by Landlord in enforcing this Lease from and after Tenant's default. 
 

ARTICLE XIII: MISCELLANEOUS 
 

13.1 Changes in Lease. 

 

None of the covenants, agreements, provisions, terms and conditions of this Lease shall in 

any manner be changed, altered, waived or abandoned except by a written instrument signed, 

sealed and mutually agreed upon by all the parties hereto, and approved as required by law. Such 

instrument shall not be void for want of consideration. 

 

13.2 Holding Over. 

 

If Tenant or anyone claiming under Tenant shall remain in possession of the Premises or any 

part thereof after the expiration of the term hereof, without any agreement in writing between 

Landlord and Tenant with respect thereto, prior to acceptance of rent by Landlord, the person 

remaining in possession shall be deemed a tenant at sufferance. After acceptance of rent by 

Landlord the person remaining in possession shall be deemed a tenant from month-to-month, 

subject to the provisions of this Lease insofar as the same may be made applicable to a tenant     

from month-to-month. 

 

13.3 Yield Up at Termination of Lease. 

 

Tenant shall, within thirty (30) days from the expiration or other termination of this Lease, 

and at its sole cost and expense, remove all its facilities, apparatus, equipment and property from 

the Premises and deliver the Premises to Landlord in the condition in which Tenant is required to 

maintain the same as set forth in this Lease (reasonable wear and tear and damage from fire or 

other casualty excepted), leaving all improvements made to the Premises in good repair, which 

improvements shall become Landlord's  property.  This obligation shall survive the termination 

of this Lease. 
 



9 

 

 

13.4 Quiet Enjoyment. 

 

Landlord hereby warrants and covenants that Tenant shall have peaceful and quiet use and 

possession of the Premises without hindrance or interruption on the part of Landlord, or by any 

other person(s) for whose actions Landlord is legally responsible. 

 

Landlord or its agents may, at reasonable times and without interfering with Tenant's 

operations, enter the Premises to inspect for compliance with the terms hereof. Landlord shall 

give Tenant a minimum of twenty-four (24) hours notice for such visits, provided however that 

Landlord may enter the Premises at any hour and without twenty-four (24) hours notice in the 

case of an emergency affecting the Premises. 

 

13.5 Severability. 

 

If any provision of this Lease is declared to be illegal, unenforceable, or void, then both 

parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision provided, however, that the 

remainder of the Lease shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 

13.6 Force Majeure. 

 

In any case where either party hereto is required to do any Act, delays caused by or resulting 

from war, fire, flood or other casualty, unusual regulations, unusually severe weather, or other 

causes beyond such party's reasonable control shall not be counted in determining the time 

during which such Act shall be completed, whether such time be designated by a fixed date, a 

fixed time or "a reasonable time," and such time shall be deemed to be extended by the period of 

the delay. 

 

13.7 Binding Agreement; Covenants and Agreements: Governing Law; Personal Liability. 

 

This Lease shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective 

representatives, successors and assigns. All covenants, agreements, terms and conditions of this 

Lease shall be construed as covenants running with the land. This Lease contains the entire 

agreement of the parties and may not be changed or modified except by a written instrument in 

accordance with the provisions herein. This Lease shall be governed by the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The provisions of those laws shall not be deemed waived by 

any provision of this Lease. 

 

The failure of either party to seek redress for violation or to insist upon the strict performance 

of any covenant or condition of this Lease shall not prevent a subsequent act, which would have 

originally constituted a violation, from having all the force and effect of a violation. No 

provision of this Lease shall be deemed to have been waived by either party unless such waiver 

is in writing and signed by the party to be bound thereby. 

 

No mention in this Lease of any specific right or remedy shall preclude Landlord or Tenant 

from exercising any other right, or from having any other remedy, or from maintaining any 

action to which it may otherwise be entitled either in law or in equity. 
 



10 

 

 

No official, employee or consultant of the Town of Northbridge shall be personally liable to 

Tenant or any partner thereof, or any successor in interest or person claiming through or under 

Tenant or any such partner, in the event of any default or breach, or for or on account of any 

amount which may be or become due, or on any claim, cause or obligation whatsoever under the 

terms of this Lease or any amendment or extension entered into pursuant hereto. 

 

13.8 Notice. 

 

Any notice relating to the Premises or to the occupancy thereof shall be in writing and shall 

be deemed duly served when mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to 

the other party at the addresses listed in Article 1, or at such other addresses as the parties may 

from time to time designate by written notice to the other party. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Lease has been executed in duplicate by the parties hereto, under 
seal. 
 
 
LANDLORD:     TENANT:  
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE   BLACKSTONE VALLEY VIETNAM VETERANS 

 
 
 
            
Name:  James J. Athanas   Name:     
Title: Chairman, Board of Selectmen  Title: Post Commander 
 

 





F.



G.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 
7 MAIN STREET 

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 
Phone: (508) 234-2095        Fax: (508) 234-7640 

      Adam D. Gaudette   www.northbridgemass.org 

           Town Manager 

        
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:  February 10, 2020 

      

TO:   Board of Selectmen 

   Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager 

       

FROM:  Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Annual Town Election (May 19, 2020) - Notice of Vacancies 

 
Please be advised that per MGL Chapter 41, Section 10, the Board of Selectmen must notify the 

Town Clerk’s Office of all vacancies on elected boards/committees to be included on the annual 

town election warrant at least 64 days prior [no later than March 16, 2020] to the annual town 

election, which will take place Tuesday, May 19, 2020. 

 

Therefore, please vote to notify the Town Clerk of the vacancies shown below: 

 
School Committee:     1-year term    1 Seat (expires 2021) 
Failure to elect at the May 2019 Annual Town Election 

 
 
Housing Authority:    3-year term     1 Seat (expires 2023) 
Failure to elect at the May 2019 Annual Town Election 

 
 
Housing Authority:    1-year term     1 Seat (expires 2021) 
Failure to elect at the May 2019 Annual Town Election 

 
 
Redevelopment Authority:   3-year term     1 Seat (expires 2023) 
Failure to elect at the May 2019 Annual Town Election 

 
 
Redevelopment Authority:    2-year term    1 Seat (expires 2022)  
Failure to elect at the May 2019 Annual Town Election 

 
Thank you. 

 

c: Doreen Cedrone, Town Clerk 

G.



Town Manager’s Report for the Period of  

January 27, 2020 – February 7, 2020 

1. Key Meetings Attended: 

 Monday, January 27, 2020 – BOS Meeting was postponed – all items moved to February 10, 
2020. 

 Monday, January 27, 2020 – Participated in Fire Station Conference Call with Design Team. 

 Tuesday, January 27, 2020 – Conference call with Kopelman & Paige and staff regarding Tax 
Title/Eviction issue. 

 Tuesday, January 27, 2020 – Met with Chairman Athanas. 

 Monday, February 3, 2020 – Met with Michael Welch, Chairman of Unibank. 

 Monday, February 3, 2020 – Met with Superintendent A. McKinstry and Business Manager M. 
Walker from NPS to discuss preliminary budgets for FY2021. 

 Monday, February 3, 2020 – Participated in Fire Station Conference Call with Design Team. 

 Tuesday, February 4, 2020 – Met with staff to discuss capital planning for FY2021. 

 Wednesday, February 5, 2020 – Attended the BPCC Meeting (Fire Station and Turf Field). 

 Thursday, February 6, 2020 – Met with Selectmen Melia to discuss BOS Agenda. 

2. Balmer School Building Project:  Project construction by Fontaine Brothers continues.  Steel 
erection is underway.  Trade bids continue to be finalized and CM amendments have been approved.  
The MSBA recently visited the project on Wednesday, January 22, 2020 for a regular site visit.  The 
next School Building Committee is scheduled for February 18, 2020. 

3. Fire Station Project (Feasibility Study):  The BPCC met with Kaestle-Boos Architects and the 
OPM Cardinal Construction this week on February 5, 2020.  The design team presented updated cost 
estimates and discussed presentation preparation for the BoS Meeting scheduled for February 10th and 
also FinCom on February 19th.  The Chief and Town Manager will be presenting again to the 
Department in the upcoming weeks as well.  A draft feasibility study report, incorporating all 
information date, was distributed and the BPCC will be developing comments for their next meeting 
on February 26th.  The website is up and running and several comments have been received.  Website 
link is www.northbridgefirestationproject.org.  

4. Lasell Field Turf Project:  The BPCC met with the Land Scape Architect Activitas last on January 
22, 2020 to finalize the design concept and fine-tune the budget.  The project construction was 
advertised last week on January 30th.  The Committee meets again with Activitas on February 26, 
2020 to discuss bids which will be due February 20, 2020.  The team is preparing to provide the BoS 
with an update at their February 24th Meeting. 

5. FY2021 Budget Process/SATM Prep:  Staff have submitted FY2021 Department Budget Requests 
as well as capital plan requests.  The Town Manager has completed the 5-year Capital Plan Update 
and received BPCC approval on January 22, 2020.  State Aid and Chapter 70 allocations for FY21 
(House 1) were announced by the Governor and MADESE at the MMA Annual Meeting on January 
24th.  The Town Manager has met with NPS to discuss the FY2021 Budget Outlook and is preparing 
for presentations to the Finance Committee on February 19th and the Board of Selectmen on February 
24th. 

 

 




